From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired @ ymail.com]
Sent: 27 May 2014 09:55

To: Chris Garvin

Subject: Re: Our ref: A27/190530 AX REF - 403050

Hell Chris

Yes if at all possible could you please forward me a copy, i need to try and
sort this today and get my no claims put back in place.

Regards

Simon

On Tuesday, 27 May 2014, 9:05, Chris Garvin <cgarvin @ accidentexchange.com> wrote:

Mr.Cordell,
| have noted your email having returned from the Bank Holiday weekend.
Do you still require a copy of the email sent to your representatives?

Regards,
Chris

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re wired @ymail.com]
Sent: 23 May 2014 17:37

To: Chris Garvin

Subject: Re: Our ref: A27/190530 AX REF - 403050

To Mr Chris Garvin

Could you please forward me a copy of the email you have sent to
KGM please. they seem to take there time with doing anything and if i
have the email i can call them and maybe sort this matter out faster
with them if i have a copy of your email to them.

Regards

S Cordell
On Friday, 23 May 2014, 17:25, Chris Garvin <cgarvin @ accidentexchange.com>
wrote:

Mr.Cordell,

| have today emailed your Insurer advising | am seeking to re-direct
the matter to Mr.Harris as | am satisfied you have no involvement in
the matter.

Kind regards,
Chris




